# WISCONSIN



# Congressman Steve Kagen



Steve.Kagen@mail.house.gov

## The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

## Green Bay

700 E. Walnut St Green Bay, WI 54301 (920) 437-1954

## **Appleton**

333 West College Ave Appleton, WI 54911 (920) 380-0061

## Washington

1232 Longworth House Office Building Washington, DC 20515 (202) 225-5665

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Staff Contacts	03
Arts	04
Children	04
Education	06
Energy	08
Environment	13
Food	16
Healthcare	17
Housing	23
Job Training	28
Public Safety	29
Small Business	33
Гelecom	35
Γransportation	36
Links	41

### **Staff Contacts**

Members of my Wisconsin and Washington, DC staff are available to assist you in applying for Recovery Act funds. Please feel free to contact us with your questions:

### WISCONSIN CONTACT: Adam Warpinski (920) 437-1954

Adam is the point person on my Wisconsin staff for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. Adam will take general requests and questions, and then direct you to the appropriate resources and contacts for applying for Recovery Act Funds.

### WASHINGTON CONTACTS: (202) 225-5665

My Washington staffers each specialize in certain areas of the Recovery Act, so they can answer your specific requests. Our Washington office can also help you understand formula and needs based funding.

**Arts:** Peter Holstein Children: Mike McGourty **Education:** Mike McGourty Mike McGourty **Energy: Environment:** Mike McGourty Food: Mike McGourty **Healthcare: Rob Mosher Rob Mosher Housing: Job Training:** Mike McGourty **Public Safety:** Peter Holstein **Small Business:** Peter Holstein Telecom: Mike McGourty **Transportation:** Rob Mosher **Veterans:** Peter Holstein

### **ARTS**

Program: National Endowment of the Arts Formula and Competitive Grants

Amount: WI - \$318,500 - and - Arts Midwest - \$514,400

Eligibility: State and regional arts agencies that preserve jobs in the non-profit arts

sector. Funds distributed by formula and competitive grant to designated

state and regional arts agencies.

State Agency: WI Arts Board

Arts Midwest in Minneapolis, MN.

State Contact: George Tzougros Phone: (608) 267-2006

Email: george.tzougros@wi.gov

Regional Agency: Arts Midwest

Federal Agency: National Endowment of the Arts State Website: http://artsboard.wisconsin.gov http://www.artsmidwest.org

Federal Website: <u>www.nea.gov</u>

### **CHILDREN**

Program: Child Care and Development Block Grants (CCDBG)

Amount: WI - \$30,493,000.

The Wisconsin Department of Children and Families will receive additional funding to offer child care services to Wisconsin families.

State Agency: Department of Children and Families

State Contact: Dan Harris
Phone: (608) 266-8702

Eligibility:

Email: dan.harris@wisconsin.gov

State Website: <a href="http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/childcare/default.htm">http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/childcare/default.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ccb/ccdf/index.htm

Program: Early Head Start
Amount: \$1.1 billion (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local Governments, Non-Profit Organizations, Schools or School

Districts.

State Agency: Department of Children and Families

State Contact: Linda Leonhart Phone: (602) 612-137

Email: Linda.Leonhart@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: <a href="http://www.whsaonline.org/">http://www.whsaonline.org/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/hslc">http://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/hslc</a>

Program: Head Start

Amount: WI - \$10,056,000.00

Eligibility: Local Government, Non-Profit Organizations, Schools or School

Districts, and tribal governments.

State Agency: Department of Children and Families

State Contact: Linda Leonhart Phone: (602) 612-137

Email: <u>Linda.Leonhart@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: <a href="http://www.whsaonline.org/">http://www.whsaonline.org/</a>

Federal Website: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ohs/about/index.html#prog\_desc

Program: Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)

Amount: WI - \$12,167,000.00

Eligibility: Local Government and Non-Profit Organizations are eligible to receive

funding directed through the State

State Agency: Department of Children and Families

State Contact: Gregory Markle Phone: (608) 267-5149

Email: <u>Gregory.Markle@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/">http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/</a>

Program: Rural Community Facilities

Amount: \$130,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Public body, non-profit corporation, special purpose district, or Indian

Tribes; Towns less than 20,000.

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Agriculture

Federal Website: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/cf/cp.htm

Program: Education for Homeless Children and Youth

Amount: WI - \$826,000

Eligibility: The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) will distribute

funds to local public schools, school districts and libraries.

State Agency: DPI

State Contact: Mary Maronek Phone: (608) 261-6322

Email: <a href="mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov">mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Department of Education
<a href="mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov">http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov">http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/</a>
<a href="mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov">http://www.serve.org/nche</a>

### **EDUCATION**

**Program:** State Fiscal Stabilization Fund

Amount: WI - \$876,940,096

Eligibility: Local Governments and School Districts may receive funding through the State

Government.

State Agency: Department of Administration Federal Agency: Department of Education

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html">http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html</a>

Program: IDEA Special Education

Amount: WI - \$209,370,108

School Districts will receive funding from the DPI based on a federal yet to be

Eligibility: determined federal formula.

State Agency: DPI

State Contact: Carol Eichinger Phone: (608) 267-3270

Email: <u>carol.eichinger@wi.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/bdds/birthto3/index.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/bdds/birthto3/index.htm</a>
<a href="http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.htm">http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.htm</a>

Program: Title I Funding – Education for Disadvantaged Kids

Amount: WI - \$147,696,280

Eligibility: School Districts that have poverty rates exceeding 2%.

State Agency: Public Instruction
State Contact: Mary Kleusch
Phone: (608) 267-3163

Email: <a href="mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov">mary.kleusch@dpi.wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: <a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html">http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html</a>

Program: Enhancing Education Through Technology

Amount: WI - \$9,170,493

Eligibility: 50% of the funds will be distributed by the DPI to school districts and 50% will

be distributed to school districts by the DPI by a formula.

State Agency: Department of Public Instruction

State Contact: Stephen Sanders Phone: (608) 266-3856

Email: <u>stephen.sanders@dpi.wi.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: <a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
<a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
<a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
<a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
<a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>
<a href="http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html">http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html</a>

**Vocational Rehabilitation Program:** 

Amount: WI - \$10,000,997

Eligibility: Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development

Department of Workforce Development State Agency:

**State Contact:** Charlene Dwyer (608) 261-2126 Phone:

charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov Email:

Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm

Federal Website: http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/index.html

**Teacher Quality Enhancement Program:** 

Amount: \$300,000,000 (Nationally)

2/3 in competitive grants to school districts; 1/3 to states Eligibility:

Federal Agency: Department of Education

www.ed.gov/programs/heatqo/eligibility.html Federal Website:

Statewide Longitudinal Data Systems Grant Program **Program:** 

Amount: \$250,000,000 (Nationally) Eligibility: State Departments of Education Federal Agency: Department of Education

Federal Website: http://nces.ed.gov/programs/slds

**Program: Pell Grants** 

Amount: WI - \$284,049,783

Eligibility Low-income undergraduate students who fill out a Free Application for Federal

Student Aid (FAFSA) application.

Higher Educational Aids Board State Agency:

**State Contact:** Connie Hutchinson Phone: (608) 264-6181

Federal Agency: Department of Education

http://www.heab.state.wi.us/intro.html State Website: Federal Website: http://www.ed.gov/programs/fpg/index.html

**Program: Work Study Programs** 

Amount: WI - \$3,694,273

Low-income undergraduate students can apply through their school. Eligibility:

State Agency: Higher Educational Aids Board

**State Contact:** Connie Hutchinson Phone: (608) 264-6181

Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: http://www.heab.state.wi.us/intro.html Federal Website: http://www.ed.gov/programs/fws/index.html **Program:** Independent Living State Grants

Amount: WI - \$248,731

Eligibility: State vocational rehabilitation agencies receive funding through a federal

formula.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Charlene Dwyer Phone: (608) 261-2126

Email: charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Education

State Website: <a href="http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm">http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ed.gov/programs/rsailstate/index.html">http://www.ed.gov/programs/rsailstate/index.html</a>

Program: Education for Homeless Children and Youth

Amount: WI - \$826,000

Eligibility The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) will distribute funds to

local public schools, school districts and libraries.

State Agency: DPI

State Contact: Mary Maronek Phone: (608) 261-6322

Email: <a href="mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov">mary.maronek@dpi.wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Department of Education
State Website: <a href="http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/">http://dpi.wi.gov/recovery/</a>
<a href="http://www.serve.org/nche">http://www.serve.org/nche</a>

### **ENERGY**

**Program:** State Energy Efficiency Programs

Amount: WI - \$55,488,000.00 Eligibility: State Government

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: <a href="mailto:davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov">davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency <a href="mailto:http://power.wisconsin.gov/">http://power.wisconsin.gov/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="mailto:http://www.eere.energy.gov/">http://www.eere.energy.gov/</a>

**Program:** Weatherization Assistance Programs

Amount: WI - \$141,000,000.00

Eligibility: Individuals, Tribal Governments State Agency: Department Of Administration

State Contact: Sarah Bradley Phone: (608) 264-7981

Email: <u>sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/">http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov/</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/weatherization/">http://apps1.eere.energy.gov/weatherization/</a>

Program: Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG)

**Applications due June 25, 2009** 

Amount: \$400,000,000 (Nationally)
Eligibility: Local, Tribal Governments.
State Agency: Department of Commerce
State Contact: Amy Young Cumbland
Phone: (608) 266-2688

Email: <a href="mailto:amy.cumbland@wisconsin.gov">amy.cumbland@wisconsin.gov</a>

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy
State Website: <a href="http://commerce.wi.gov/">http://commerce.wi.gov/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.eere.energy.gov/">http://www.eere.energy.gov/</a>

Program: Biomass Program

Amount: \$2,500,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State, Local, Tribal Government Businesses, Individuals, Non Profits, Technical

Colleges and Universities.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy
State Website: <a href="http://power.wisconsin.gov/">http://power.wisconsin.gov/</a>
Http://www.eere.energy.gov/

Program: Geothermal Technology Program

Amount: \$2,500,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State, Local, Tribal Governments, Businesses, Individuals, Non Profits, Technical

Colleges and Universities.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: <a href="mailto:davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov">davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov</a>
State Website: <a href="mailto:http://power.wisconsin.gov/">http://power.wisconsin.gov/</a>
Department Of Energy

http://www.eere.energy.gov/

Program: Advanced Battery Manufacturing
Amount: \$2,000,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Businesses, Individuals
State Agency: Department of Commerce
State Contact: Amy Young Cumbland

Phone: (608) 266-2688

Email: <a href="mailto:amy.cumblad@wi.gov">amy.cumblad@wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy
http://www.doe.gov

Program: Alternative Fueled Vehicle Pilot Grant Program

Amount: \$54,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility Business, Individuals State Agency: Department of Revenue Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.irs.gov">http://www.irs.gov</a>

Program:Transportation ElectrificationAmount:\$400,000,000.00 (Nationally)EligibilityLocal, State Government, OtherState Agency:Department Of Transportation

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

Federal Website: http://www.eere.energy.gov/

**Program:** Smart Grid Investment Program

Amount: \$4,400,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility Local, State, Tribal Government, Individuals and Businesses.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Scot Cullen Phone: (608) 267-9229

Email: <u>scot.cullen@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.oe.energy.gov/smartgrid.htm">http://www.oe.energy.gov/smartgrid.htm</a>

Program: Fossil Energy Research and Development Program

Amount: \$3,400,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility State Government, Businesses, Individuals and Universities.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: John Shenot Phone: (608) 267-3798

Email: john.shenot@psc.state.wi.us
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.fossil.energy.gov/index.html

Program: Advanced Research Projects Agency (ARPA-E)

Amount: \$400,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility State Government, Universities, Businesses, Individuals and Non Profits.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: <u>davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy
State Website: http://power.wisconsin.gov/

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.energy.gov/sciencetech/index.htm">http://www.energy.gov/sciencetech/index.htm</a>

Program:Innovative Technology LoansAmount:\$6,000,000,000.00 (Nationally)Eligibility:Businesses and Individuals.State Agency:Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: <u>davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy
State Website: <a href="http://power.wisconsin.gov/">http://power.wisconsin.gov/</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.lgprogram.energy.gov/">http://www.lgprogram.energy.gov/</a>

Program: Electricity Deliverability and Energy Reliability

Amount: \$4,400,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility Local, State, Tribal Government, Businesses and Individuals.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Scott Cullen
Phone: (608) 267-9229

Email: <u>scot.cullen@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.oe.energy.gov/smartgrid.htm

**Program:** Research into Low Emission Coal Plants

Amount: \$3,400,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State Government, Universities, Businesses and Individuals.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: John Shenot Phone: (608) 267-3798

Email: john.shenot@psc.state.wi.us
Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fossil.energy.gov/index.html">http://www.fossil.energy.gov/index.html</a>

**Program:** Industrial Carbon Capture and Energy Efficiency Improvements

Amount: \$2,500,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State, Local, Tribal Government Businesses, Individuals, Non Profits, Technical

Colleges and Universities.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: Dave Jenkins Phone: 608) 264-7651

Email: <u>davidj.jenkins@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://power.wisconsin.gov/">http://power.wisconsin.gov/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.eere.energy.gov/">http://www.eere.energy.gov/</a>

**Program:** Grants for Identifying Sites to Store Carbon Dioxide Emissions

Amount: \$100,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State Government, Technical Colleges, Businesses, Individuals and Non Profits.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/">http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.oe.energy.gov">http://www.oe.energy.gov</a>

**Program:** Training of Electrical Grid Workers

Amount: \$100,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State Government, Technical Colleges, Businesses, Individuals and Non Profits.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department Of Energy

State Website: <a href="http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/">http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.oe.energy.gov">http://www.oe.energy.gov</a>

**Program:** Clean Renewable Energy Bonds

Amount: \$578,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State, Tribal Government, Businesses and Individuals.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Steve Sabatke Phone: (608) 267-0762

Email: <a href="mailto:steven.sabatke@wi.gov">steven.sabatke@wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service <a href="http://www.irs.gov">http://www.irs.gov</a>

Program: Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds

Amount: \$2,400,000,000 (Nationally)
Eligibility: Local, State, Tribal Government
State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Steve Sabatke Phone: (608) 267-0762

Email: <a href="mailto:steven.sabatke@wi.gov">steven.sabatke@wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service <a href="http://www.irs.gov">http://www.irs.gov</a>

### **ENVIRONMENT**

**Program:** Clean Water State Revolving Fund

Amount: WI - \$106,500,000.00 Eligibility: Local Governments.

State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Bob Ramharter Phone: (608) 266-3915

Email: robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov

State Website: <a href="http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html">http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html</a>

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.epa.gov/owm/cwfinance/cwsrf">http://www.epa.gov/owm/cwfinance/cwsrf</a>

Program: Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

Amount: WI - \$37,000,000.00

Eligibility: Local, State, Tribal Government State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Bob Ramharter Phone: (608) 266-3915

Email: robert.ramharter@wisconsin.gov

State Website: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cfa/EL/elindex.html

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Website: http://www.epa.gov/owm/cwfinance/cwsrf

Program: Brownfields Evaluation and Clean-Up

Amount: \$100,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State Government, Non Profits State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Darsi Foss Phone: (608) 267-6713

Email: <a href="mailto:darsi.foss@wisconsin.gov">darsi.foss@wisconsin.gov</a>
State Website: <a href="http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/">http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/</a>
Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.epa.gov/brownfields">http://www.epa.gov/brownfields</a>

Program: Hazardous Substance Superfund Hazardous Waste

Cleanup

Amount: \$600,000,000.00 (Nationally)
Eligibility: Local Governments and Non Profits.
State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Mark Gordon Phone: (608) 266-7278

Email: mark.gordon@wisconsin.gov

State Website: <a href="http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/superfund.htm">http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/superfund.htm</a>

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Website: http://www.epa.gov/superfund/sites/npl/index.htm

**Program:** Diesel Emission Reduction Program

Amount: \$300,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State, Tribal Governments, Non Profits

State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Larry Bruss
Phone: (608) 267-7543

Email: <u>larry.bruss@wisconsin.gov</u>

State Website: http://dnr.wi.gov/air/mobile/CleanDieselGP.htm

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.epa.gov/otaq/diesel/">http://www.epa.gov/otaq/diesel/</a>

Program: Leaking Underground Storage Tank Trust

Amount: \$7,000,000.00

Eligibility: Local, State Government, Businesses State Agency: Department of Natural Resources

State Contact: Mark Giesfeldt Phone: (608) 267-7562

Email: <u>mark.giesfeldt@wisconsin.gov</u>

State Website: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/aw/rr/cleanup/ust\_lust.html

Federal Agency: Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.epa.gov/reg5rcra/wptdiv/tanks/index.htm">http://www.epa.gov/reg5rcra/wptdiv/tanks/index.htm</a>

Program: Watershed Infrastructure
Amount: \$50,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility:: State, Local Government, Non Profits, Businesses, Individuals. State Agency: Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

(DATCP)

State Contact: Richard Castelnuovo Phone: (608) 224-4608

Email: richard.castelnuovo@wisconsin.gov

State Website: <a href="http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/">http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/</a>

Federal Agency: USDA

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov/">http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov/</a>

Program: Rural Water and Waste Disposal

Amount: \$1,380,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, Tribal Governments, Non Profits

State Agency: DATCP
State Contact: Will Hughes
Phone: (608) 224-5142

Email: <a href="mailto:will.hughes@wisconsin.gov">will.hughes@wisconsin.gov</a>
State Website: <a href="http://www.datcp.state.wi.us">http://www.datcp.state.wi.us</a>

Federal Agency: USDA

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rus/wwdispos.htm">http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rus/wwdispos.htm</a>

Program: Flood Plain Easement Program
Amount: \$15,000,000.00 - \$30,000,000.00

Eligibility: Businesses, Individuals

State Agency: DATCP

State Contact: Richard Castelnuovo Phone: (608) 224-4608

Email: <u>richard.castelnuovo@wisconsin.gov</u>

State Website: http://www.datcp.state.wi.us/

Federal Agency: USDA

Federal Website: http://www.wi.nrcs.usda.gov/

### **FOOD**

**Program:** Supplemental Nutrition Assistance

Individuals will see a 13.6% increase in the maximum Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program (SNAP) benefit from \$588 per month for a family of four to

Amount: \$668 per month.

Eligibility Individuals with income below 200% of the federal poverty level.

State Agency: Department of Health Services State Contact: Wisconsin Member Services

Phone: (800) 362-3002

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm</a>

Federal Agency: Department of Agriculture Federal Website: www.fns.usda.gov/snap

**Program:** Elderly Nutrition Programs

Amount: \$1,666,000

Eligibility Local governments can apply to the State for funding.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Gail Schwersenska Phone: (608) 266-7803

Email: gail.schwersenska@wi.gov

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/genage/eldnutpr.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/genage/eldnutpr.htm</a>

Federal Agency: Health and Human Services

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.aoa.gov">http://www.aoa.gov</a>

Program: School Lunch Equipment Assistance

Amount: \$1,300,000

Eligibility: Schools or School Districts can apply to the State for funding.

State Agency: Department of Public Instruction

State Contact:
Phone:

(608) 267-9206
Email:

julie.cox@dpi.wi.gov
Department of Agriculture

State Website: <a href="http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html">http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/pb/stimuluspackage.html</a>

Program: Emergency Food Assistance

Amount: \$1,713,000

Eligibility: Local governments and non-profit organizations can apply to the state for

funding.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Susan Uttech Phone: (608) 267-3561

Email: <u>susan.uttech@dhs.wi.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Agriculture

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFAP/index.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFAP/index.htm</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/tefap">http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/tefap</a>

**Program:** Supplemental WIC Nutrition Program

Amount: \$500,000,000 Nationwide

Eligibility: Individuals

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Susan Uttech Phone: (608) 267-3561

Email: <u>susan.uttech@dhs.wi.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Agriculture

State Website: <a href="http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFA/index.htm">http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/health/Nutrition/TEFA/index.htm</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic">http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic</a>

### **HEALTH CARE**

Program: Medicaid Federal Matching Assistance Percentage (FMAP) Formula Funding

Amount: \$1,200,000,000

Eligibility: The State will receive additional dollars to run its Medicaid Programs.

Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Jim Johnston

Email: james.johnston@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services
State Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/
Federal Website: http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp

**Program:** Community Health Center Competitive Infrastructure Grants

Amount: \$36,333,000

Eligibility: Non-profit Organizations may apply for competitive Community Health Center

(CHC) funding for construction, renovation, equipment and health information technology

system acquisitions.

State Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Contact: Anne Dopp
Phone: (608) 267-7121
Email: anne.dopp@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov

**Program:** Community Health Center Services Competitive Grants

Amount: WI - \$3,915,000

Eligibility: Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive Community Health Center

service funding to decrease uninsured and underinsured populations.

State Amount \$3,915,000.00

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact Name: Anne Dopp
Telephone: (608) 267-7121
E-Mail anne.dopp@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/OtherResources.htm

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov">http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov</a>

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - State Grants to Promote HIT

Amount: TBD

Eligibility: Competitive grants to states or Qualified State-Designated Entities for planning and

implementation of HIT activities

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact:
Phone:
Contact:
Denise Webb
Contact:
Contact:
Denise Webb
Contact:
Co

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hhs.gov/healthit">http://www.hhs.gov/healthit</a>

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Electronic Health Record

**Technology Loan Fund** 

Amount: TBD

Eligibility: State and Tribal Governments can apply for grants to establish loan programs for

health care providers who establish HIT

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Federal Website: http://www.hhs.gov/healthit

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Medicare

**Incentives for Eligible Professionals** 

Amount: WI - \$300,000,000 Eligibility: Health Care Providers

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Medicare - Incentives for

**Non-Critical Access Hospitals** 

Amount: WI - \$200,000,000

Eligibility: Non-Critical Access Hospitals State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp">http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp</a>

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Medicare - Incentives for Critical

**Access Hospitals** 

Amount: WI - \$11,000,000

Eligibility: Critical Access Hospitals
State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp;

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) – Medicaid

**Incentives for Hospitals** 

Amount: WI - \$30,000,000

Eligibility: States can reimburse hospitals for the cost of HIT purchases over a five-year period

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp">http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp</a>

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT)

**Medicaid Incentives for Eligible Professionals** 

Amount: WI - \$10,000,000 Eligibility: Medicaid Providers

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact:Denise WebbPhone:(606) 267-6767Email:denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp">http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp</a>

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Privacy Provisions

Amount: TBD Eligibility: TBD

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services
Federal Website: http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy/index.html

Program: Health Information Technology (HIT) - Indian Health Services

Amount: \$85,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Tribal Governments are eligible for infrastructure and development funding.

State Contact: Denise Webb
Phone: (606) 267-6767
Email: denise.webb@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ihs.gov">http://www.ihs.gov</a>

Program: Health Resources and Services - Health Professionals Workforce

Amount: \$5,000,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Institutions that offer training programs for health professionals will have access to funds

to offer additional scholarships, loan repayments and training grants.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Anne Dopp
Phone: (608) 267-7121
Email: anne.dopp@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/LoanandScholarship.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/LoanandScholarship.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov/applications/lrp/default.htm

Program: Indian Health Facilities
Amount: \$415,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Tribal Governments may use this funding for existing and ongoing high priority facilities

and construction projects.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: <u>brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Federal Website: http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp

Program: Indian Health Services - Health Information Technology

Amount: \$85,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Tribal Governments may use this funding for infrastructure development.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp">http://www.ihs.gov/index.asp</a>

Program: Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants

**Department of Health Services** 

Amount: WI - \$874,400

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive grants to

remove lead-based paint in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Chuck Warzecha Phone: (608) 264-9880

Email: <u>chuck.warzecha@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lead">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lead</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead">http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead</a>

Program: Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants

**Department of Commerce** 

Amount: WI - \$3,000,000

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive grants to

remove lead-based paint in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Commerce State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

Program: Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants

**Local Governments** 

Amount: WI - \$2,843,085

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive grants to

remove lead-based paint hazards in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Chuck Warzecha Phone: (608) 264-9880

Email: <u>chuck.warzecha@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lead">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lead</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead">http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead</a>

Program: Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) Formula Payments

Amount: WI - \$4,600,000

Eligibility: State Governments may apply for formula state Medicaid program funds to temporarily

increase the DSH allotment for Fiscal Years 2009 and 2010.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Jim Johnston

Email: james.johnston@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

State Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/lead

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp">http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp</a>

**Program:** Prevention and Wellness Formula Fund - Centers for Disease Control

**Immunization Program** 

Amount: Nationwide Allocation: \$300,000,000

Eligibility: Local and Tribal Governments may apply for formula funds to increase the number of

students who receive age-appropriate vaccinations.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Sandra Breitborde Phone: (608) 267-9363

Email: <u>sandra.breitborde@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services
State Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/immunization/

Federal Website: http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines

Program: Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) (FoodShare) Grants

Amount: WI - \$4,626,000

Eligibility: State Governments may apply for FoodShare grants (75% of the grant allocation will

be based on program participation, and 25% will be based on program growth).

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Jim Jones

Email: james.jones@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Agriculture

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/index.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/

Program: Workforce Competitive Training Grants for High Growth and Emerging

**Industries - Healthcare Sector** 

Amount: \$250,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Non-profits and educational agencies may apply for worker training and placement funds

in high growth and emerging industry healthcare sectors.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: <a href="mailto:ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov">ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov</a>

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

State Website: http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doleta.gov/grants/">http://www.doleta.gov/grants/</a>

### **HOUSING**

Program: Project Based Rental Assistance

Amount: WI - \$18,839,527

Eligibility: Businesses and owners of rental properties who currently receive assistance for

rental units.

State Agency: Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/

Program: Grant and Loan Energy Efficiency and Green Retrofit Assisted

**Housing** 

Amount: \$250,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Businesses and owners of rental properties who currently receive assistance for

energy efficiency retrofits and green investments.

State Agency: Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/">http://www.hud.gov.gov/offices/hsg/omhar/</a>

Program: Bureau of Indian Affairs Workforce Development and Housing

**Improvement** 

Amount: \$40,000,000 (Nationally)
Eligibility: Tribal Governments

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: <u>brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Interior

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html">http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html</a>

**Program:** Competitive Construction Grant Bureau of Indian Affairs Funds

Amount: \$450,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Tribal Governments may apply for competitive federal grants for facility

improvement and repairs, restoration of roads, school improvements and

replacements, and repair and maintenance of detention centers.

State Agency: Department of Administration.

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: <u>brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Interior

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html">http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html</a>

**Program:** Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) – Small Cities

Amount: WI - \$7,533,775

Eligibility: Local Governments may apply for competitive grants for community and

economic development projects, including housing.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: James Frymark Phone: (608) 266-2742

Email: james.frymark@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/cdblock.cfm">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/cdblock.cfm</a>

Program: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - Entitlement Cites

and Counties

Amount: WI - \$10,066,931

Eligibility: Local Governments of cities with populations greater than 50,000, or are

considered part of a metropolitan statistical area (MSA) greater than 50,000 can apply to the Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development for block grant funding for community and economic development projects,

including housing.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: James Frymark Phone: (608) 266-2742

Email: <u>james.frymark@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

**Program:** Low-Income Housing Formula Grants

Amount: WI - \$18,000,000

Eligibility: Businesses, Individuals and Public Housing Authorities may apply to the state

for funds that would allow state housing credit agencies to convert 2008 and 2009 Low-Income Housing Tax Credit allocations to grants for qualified low-

income Housing projects.

State Agency: Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

State Contact: Darren Easton Phone: (608) 267-4543

Email: <u>darren.easton@wheda.com</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: http://www.wheda.com

Program: Tax Credit Assistance Program (TCAP)

Amount: WI - \$35,594,904

Eligibility: State Governments may apply to the state for funds for capital investments in

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit projects.

State Agency: Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

State Contact: Darren Easton Phone: (608) 267-4543

Email: <u>darren.easton@wheda.com</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.wheda.com">http://www.wheda.com</a>

Program: Home Weatherization Assistance Program

Amount: WI - \$156,735,000

Eligibility: Low Income Families and Tribal Governments may apply for formula funds to

make their homes more energy efficient.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Sarah Bradley Phone: (608) 264-7981

Email: sarah.bradley@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Energy and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development

State Website: http://www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov

**Program:** Homeless Assistance Block Grants

Amount: WI - \$17.101.862

Eligibility: Local and Tribal Governments, Non-Profit Organizations and Public Housing

Authorities may apply for grants from the Department of Commerce for shortterm homeless prevention assistance, including rentals, housing relocations

and stabilization efforts.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

**Program:** Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants

Amount: WI - \$3,000,000

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive

grants to remove lead-based paint in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Commerce State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.ga</u>hanhunter@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

Program: Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants

**Department of Health Services** 

Amount: WI - \$874,085

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive

grants to remove lead-based paint in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Health Services

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

**Program:** Lead Hazard Reduction Competitive Grants - Local Governments

Amount: WI - \$2,843,085

Eligibility: Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for competitive

grants to remove lead-based paint in low-income housing.

State Agency: Department of Commerce State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/">http://www.commerce.wi.gov/CD/</a>
Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

Program: Native American Housing Block and Competitive Grants

Amount: WI - \$8,111,539

Eligibility: Tribal Governments may apply for grants to rehabilitate and improve energy

efficiency in housing units maintained by Native American housing programs

State Agency: Department of Administration.

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Federal Website: http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/ihbg1208.cfm

Program: Neighborhood Stabilization Competitive Grants

Amount: WI - \$24,452,400

Eligibility: Local and State Governments and Non-Profit Organizations may apply for

competitive grants to help communities purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed,

properties.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html">http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html</a>

Federal Website: http://www.hud.gov/recovery/

Program: Public Housing Capital Fund Formula Grants

Amount: WI - \$26,005,084

Eligibility: Public Housing Authorities may apply for formula grants to repair and

modernize buildings.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html">http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html</a>
<a href="http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir.cfm">http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir.cfm</a>

Program: Public Housing Capital Fund Competitive Grants

Amount: \$1,000,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Public Housing Authorities may apply for competitive grant funds for priority

investment projects.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

State Website: <a href="http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html">http://www.commerce.wi.gov.gov/CD/cd-boh-stimulus.html</a>
<a href="http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir.cfm">http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir.cfm</a>

Program: Recovery Zone Bonds - Economic Development Bonds

Amount: \$5,371,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local Governments may apply for taxable Governmental Bonds to be issued in

2009 and 2010 that are based on each state's job losses and can be used for capital expenditures, public infrastructure, job training and education.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Steve Sabatke Phone: (608) 267-0762

Email: <a href="mailto:steven.sabatke@wi.gov">steven.sabatke@wi.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Internal Revenue Service <a href="http://www.irs.gov/">http://www.irs.gov/</a>

Program: USDA Rural Development - Rural Housing Services

Amount: TBD

Eligibility: Individuals may apply for single family housing loans for purchases of existing

homes, new construction and repairs and improvements.

State Agency: Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

State Contact: Will Hughes Phone: (608) 224-5142

Email: <u>will.hughes@wisconsin.gov</u>
Federal Agency: WI Department of Agriculture

Federal Contact: Dave Schwobe Phone: (715) 345-7615

Email: <u>Dave.Schwobe@wi.usda.gov</u>
State Website: <u>http://www.datcp.state.wi.us</u>

Federal Website: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/wi/programs/rhs/sfhd.htm

Program: Competitive Youthbuild Grants

Amount: \$50,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Non-Profits may apply for competitive grants which allow low-income persons

aged 16-24 to work towards a GED or high school diploma by building homes

for homeless and low-income individuals.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@commerce.wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htlRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm">http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htlRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm</a>

### **JOB TRAINING**

**Program:** Educational Training Services for Adults

Amount: WI - \$5,183,854

Eligibility: State Government through a federal funding formula.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: <a href="mailto:ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov">ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov</a>
State Website: <a href="mailto:http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/">http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/</a>

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

Federal Website: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general\_info.cfm

Program: Dislocated Workers Employment and Training Services

Amount: WI - \$16,059,607

Eligibility: Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act

formula grant program.

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: <a href="mailto:ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov">ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov</a>
State Website: <a href="mailto:http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/">http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/</a>

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doleta.gov/programs/ETA">http://www.doleta.gov/programs/ETA</a> default.cfm?#

**Program:** YouthBuild

Amount: \$50,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Competitive Grants for public or private nonprofit agencies or organizations.

State Agency: Department of Commerce State Contact: Tarna Gahan-Hunter Phone: (608) 267-9382

Email: <u>tarna.gahanhunter@commerce.wi.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm">http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm</a>

Program: Green Jobs Training

Amount: WI - \$9,516,146

Eligibility: Competitive Grant Program

State Agency: Department of Workforce Development

State Contact: Ron Danowski Phone: (608) 266-3485

Email: ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

State Website: <a href="http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/">http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doleta.gov/">http://www.doleta.gov/</a>

Program: Community Service Employment for Older Americans

Amount: \$120,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility Formula grants to states which are then distributed to local government; non-

profit organizations

State Agency: Department of Health Services

State Contact: Monica Snittler Phone: (608) 267-9097

Email: <u>monica.snittler@wi.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Labor

State Website: <a href="http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/WISE/SENCSEP.HTM">http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/WISE/SENCSEP.HTM</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/">http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/</a>

Program: Job Corps Program

Amount: WI - \$250,000,000

Eligibility: Competitive Grants

Federal Agency: Department of Labor

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.jobcorps.gov/">http://www.jobcorps.gov/</a>

### **PUBLIC SAFETY**

Program: Assistance for Tribal Law Enforcement

Amount: \$225,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility Grants to assist American Indian and Alaska Native tribes, to be

distributed under the guidelines set forth by the Correctional Facilities on Tribal Lands program. The Department will coordinate with the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and consider: the detention bed space needs

and violent crime statistics of the tribe.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: <u>brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov</u>
Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Justice
State Website: http://www.doa.state.wi.us/

Federal Website: http://www.usdoj.gov/otj/grant-fund.htm

Program: Internet Crimes Against Children

Amount: WI - \$1,171,000

Eligibility State and local law enforcement agencies develop an effective response

to cyber enticement and child pornography cases.

State Agency: Department of Justice

Funding Applications for grants should be submitted through the OJP GMS Mechanism: system. Please go to https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/ to apply online. U.S. DOJ., Office of Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery/">http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery/</a>

Program: Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program

Amount: \$210,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Local fire departments and governments can applyFunding for

modifying, upgrading, or constructing non-Federal fire stations.

Maximum grant award is \$15 million. Competitive grant awards from

FEMA to local Fire Departments or local governments.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Dawn Vick Phone: (608) 266-7043

Email: dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: Federal Emergency Management Agency

State Website: <a href="http://www.doa.state.wi.us/">http://www.doa.state.wi.us/</a>

Federal Website: http://www.firegrantsupport.com/

Program: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grants –

**Formula Grants** 

Amount: WI - \$30,056,993.00

Eligibility: States and local governments can apply to the state Office of Justice

Assistance for grants to support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal justice system. The funding notice was released on 3/4/09 at http://www.grants.gov.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

State Contact: Dennis Schuh Phone: (608) 266-3323

Email: mailto:ojacriminaljustice@wisconsin.gov

Federal Agency: US Department of Justice

State Website: ttp://oia.wi.gov/

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/">http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/</a>

Program: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grants -

**Competitive Grants** 

Amount: \$225,000,000.00 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Competitive grants to state, local, and tribal government, and national,

regional, and local non-profit organizations to, improve the administration of justice, provide services to victims of crime and support critical nurturing and mentoring of at-risk children,

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

Funding Mechanism Funding to be distributed by the US DOJ through peer-reviewed,

competitive grants.

Federal Agency: US Department of Justice Federal Website: <a href="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov">http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov</a>

Program: Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring Grants

Amount: \$1,000,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Provides funding to the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services

(COPS Office) for grants under the COPS Hiring Recovery Program

(CHRP).

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Competitive grants to law enforcement agencies to create and preserve

jobs and to increase their community policing capacity and crime-

prevention efforts.

Federal Agency: US Department of Justice Federal Website: <a href="http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/">http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/</a>

Program: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant Program

Amount: WI - \$4,109,000

Eligibility: Competitive grants to state local governments to develop and

strengthen effective law enforcement and prosecution strategies to combat violent crimes against women and to develop and strengthen

victim services. 10% set aside for Indian Tribes.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

State Contact:
Phone:
Contact:
Dennis Schuh
Contact:
Contact

Program: Crime Victims Assistance

Amount: \$47,500,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Provides funding to states and territories to support community-based

organizations that serve crime victims. All states receive a minimum

amount. Additional funding is based on state population.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance

State Contact: For Crime Victims Compensation: Cathy Zupan

For Grants to municipalities: Amy Byrnes

Phone: 1-800-446-6564

State Website: <a href="http://www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/">http://www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/</a>
Federal Agency: US Department of Justice http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/

Program: Rural Law Enforcement
Amount: \$125,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: US Department of Justice will distribute grants to support community-

based organizations that serve crime victims, via competitive grants. All states receive a minimum amount. Additional funding is based on state

population.

State Agency: Office of Justice Assistance
Federal Agency: US Department of Justice
Federal Website: http://www.usdoj.gov/

## SMALL BUSINESS

Program: Small Business Administration (SBA) Loans

Amount: \$375,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Helps small businesses obtain financing by reducing or eliminating loan fees

and by increasing the government guarantee on SBA loans to as much as 90%. For-profit businesses that meet SBA size standards, show good character, credit, management and ability to pay may apply through an SBA-approved lender.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Cindy Merrigan Phone: (608) 441-5560

Email: <u>cindy.merrigan@sba.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Small Business Administration

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.sba.gov">http://www.sba.gov</a>

Program: Small Business Administration- 504 Loan Program

Amount: \$375,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Helps Small Business acquire long term financing for the purchase of real estate,

machinery and equipment. Businesses will now be able to apply for refinancing of 504 loans, and the loan fees are greatly reduced or eliminated. For-profit

businesses that meet SBA size standards, an SBA-approved Certified

Development Company (CDC) lender.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Cindy Merrigan Phone: (608) 441-5560

Email: <a href="mailto:cindy.merrigan@sba.gov">cindy.merrigan@sba.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Small Business Administration

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.sba.gov">http://www.sba.gov</a>

**Program:** Business Stabilization Program

Amount: \$225,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Provides businesses with loans up to \$35,000 to make payments on existing

SBA guaranteed loan for up to six months. For-profit businesses that meet SBA

size standards may apply.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Cindy Merrigan Phone: (608) 441-5560

Email: <u>cindy.merrigan@sba.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Small Business Administration

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.sba.gov">http://www.sba.gov</a>

Program: Economic Development Assistance

Amount: \$250 million (Nationally)

Eligibility Funding is available to Businesses, Local Government, Non-Profit

Organizations, State Government, Tribal Government and Universities in regions experiencing adverse economic changes for technical, planning and

infrastructure assistance.

State Agency: WI Department of Commerce

State Contact: Amy Young Cumblad Phone: (608) 266-2688 Email: amy.cumblad@wi.gov

Federal Agency: US Department of Commerce

Federal Website: http://www.eda.gov

Program: Community Development Financial Institutions - Tribal

Amount: WI - \$10,066,931

Eligibility Tribal governments may apply for community development block grant funding

for community and economic development projects, including housing.

State Agency: Department of Administration

State Contact: Brian Vigue Phone: (608) 267-1824

Email: <u>brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: US Department of House and Urban Development

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.hud.gov/recovery/">http://www.hud.gov/recovery/</a>

**Program:** Micro-Loan Program Amount: \$6,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Provides loans of \$500 to \$35,000 to businesses and not for profit child care

centers. Loans are made by nonprofit intermediaries - six micro lenders

statewide may take applications

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Cindy Merrigan Phone: (608) 441-5560

Email: <u>cindy.merrigan@sba.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Small Business Administration

Federal Website: http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/WI WIMICRO.html

**Program:** Small Business Administration Surety Bonds

Amount: \$15,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility Aid to small businesses through surety bonds to help them bid on contracts and

ensure that they perform on contracts they win.

State Agency: Department of Commerce

State Contact: Cindy Merrigan Phone: (608) 441-5560

Email: <u>cindy.merrigan@sba.gov</u>
Federal Agency: Small Business Administration

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/WI\_WISURETY.html">http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/wi/financing/WI\_WISURETY.html</a>

### **TELECOM**

Program: Distance Learning, Telemedicine, and Broadband

Amount: TBD

Eligibility Provides funding for Businesses, Individuals, Local Government, Non-

Profit Organizations, State Government, and Tribal Government for

broadband projects in rural areas.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Gary Evenson Phone: (608) 266-6744

Email: <u>gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Agriculture

State Website: http://psc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm

Federal Website: <u>www.usda.gov/rus</u>

Program: Broadband Technology Opportunities Program -

**Infrastructure Grants** 

Amount: \$3,900,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Funding to improve broadband service in underserved and unserved

areas.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Gary Evenson Phone: 608-266-8744

Email: <u>gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Commerce

State Website: <a href="http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: www.ntia.doc.gov

Program: Broadband Technology Opportunities Program - Sustainable

**Adoption Grants** 

Amount: \$250,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local governments with have programs encouraging sustainable

adoption of broadband service.

State Agency: Public Service Commission.

State Contact: Gary Evenson Phone: 608-266-8744

Email: <u>gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Commerce

State Website: <a href="http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm">http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm</a>

Federal Website: www.ntia.doc.gov

Program: Broadband Technology Opportunities Program - Public

**Computing Centers** 

Amount: \$200,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Provides public computer centers at community colleges and libraries.

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Gary Evenson Phone: 608-266-8744

Email: <u>gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Commerce

State Website: http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm

Federal Website: <u>www.ntia.doc.gov</u>

Program: Broadband Technology Opportunities Program - State

**Broadband Data and Development Grants** 

Amount: \$350,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: State Governments

State Agency: Public Service Commission

State Contact: Gary Evenson Phone: 608-266-8744

Email: <u>gary.evenson@psc.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: Department of Commerce

State Website: http://sc.wi.gov/recoveryAct/index-recoveryAct.htm

Federal Website: www.ntia.doc.gov

### **TRANSPORTATION**

**Program:** Highway Improvement Formula Grants

Amount: WI - \$529,111,915 (\$158,700,000 for local projects)

Eligibility: Local, State and Tribal Governments through the federal transportation

formula for pavement projects, upgrade traffic signal systems and bridge

projects.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Don Miller Phone: (608) 266-3707

Email: <u>donald.miller@dot,state.wi.us</u>

NE Wisconsin

Contact: Brian Edwards

Phone: (920) 492-0149 (office) and (920) 360-2802 (mobile)

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Transportation

State Website: <a href="http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/highways/localstimulus.htm">http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/highways/localstimulus.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/gandas.htm

Program: Transit Formula Grants

Amount: WI - \$81,562,158 total (\$61,267,499 - urban, \$20,130,095 - rural) Eligibility: Local, State and Tribal Governments via the existing Federal Transit

Administration (FTA) formulas: 80% urban, 10% rural, and 10% high growth/population density for buses, facilities and public transit.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Rod Clark Phone: (608) 266-2963

Email: <a href="mailto:rod.clark@dot,state.wi.us">rod.clark@dot,state.wi.us</a>
Federal Agency: Department of Transportation

State Website: <a href="http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/transit/">http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/transit/</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fta.dot.gov/index\_9118.html#Who">http://www.fta.dot.gov/index\_9118.html#Who</a> will be eligible to re

ceive FTA economic recovery funds

Program: Federal Aviation Administration - Competitive Grants to

**Airports for Infrastructure Improvements** 

Amount: WI - \$13,200,000

Eligibility: Airports that are part of the National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems

(NPIAS) needing repairs and improving critical infrastructure to

improve safety and reduce congestion.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Mark Wolfgram Phone: (608) 266-5791

Email: <u>mark.wolfgram@dot.state.wi.us</u>

State Website: <a href="http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/">http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/localgov/</a>

Program: Competitive Grants to Small Domestic Shipyards -

Amount: \$100,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Small shipyards who need to improve infrastructure, but Maritime

Administration intends to award no more than 25% of the funds to

shipyards with more than 600 production employees.

State Agency: Department of Transportation Federal Agency: Department of Transportation

Phone: (202) 366-1850

ard grants/small shipyard grants.htm

Program: Capital Investments Grants (New Starts and Small Starts)

Amount: \$750,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State and Tribal Governments may apply funding for locally

planned transit investments - including rail and bus systems - that have been federally approved and classified as New Starts (>\$75 million) and

Small Starts (<\$75 million) projects.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Rod Clark
Phone: (608) 266-2963

Email: <a href="mailto:rod.clark@dot,state.wi.us">rod.clark@dot,state.wi.us</a>
Federal Agency: Department of Transportation

State Website: http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects.htm

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/">http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/</a>

Program: Capital Assistance for High Speed Rail and Intercity Passenger

**Rail Service** 

Amount: \$8,000,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State and Tribal Governments needing to improve capital

investments for new intercity passenger rail projects that support the development of high speed lines or address passenger rail capacity or

congestion.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Mark Wolfgram Phone: (608) 266-5791

Email: mark.wolfgram@dot.state.wi.us

State Website: <a href="http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects/rail.htm">http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/projects/rail.htm</a>

Federal Website: http://www.fra.dot.gov/us/content/1954

**Program:** Indian Reservation Road Funds

Amount: WI - \$13,500,000

Eligibility: Tribal Governments may apply for Indian Reservation Road funds used

for transportation projects providing access to Indian lands.

State Agency: Bureau of Indian Affairs

State Contact: Dave O'Donahue Phone: (715) 682-2709

Email: <a href="mailto:david.o'donahue@bia.gov">david.o'donahue@bia.gov</a>
Federal Agency: Bureau of Indian Affairs
State Website: <a href="mailto:http://www.dot.state.wi.us">http://www.dot.state.wi.us</a>

Federal Website: http://www.doi.gov/bia/roadreservation.html

**Program:** Tribal Transit Competitive Funding

Amount: \$17,250,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Tribal Governments through a national competitive process conducted

by the Federal Transit Administration to enhance access of public

transportation on and around Indian reservations.

Regional Agency: Federal Transit Administration

Regional Contact: Joyce Taylor
Phone: (312) 353-4343
Email: joyce.taylor@dot.gov

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Transportation State Website: <a href="http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov">http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov</a>

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/grants-financing-3553.html">http://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/grants-financing-3553.html</a>

Program: Competitive Alternative Fueled Vehicles Pilot Grant Program

Amount: \$300,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Businesses, Individuals, Local and Governments may apply for

competitive grants through the U.S. Department of Energy for pilot

projects of plug-in drive electric drive vehicles.

State Agency: Office of Energy Independence

State Contact: David Jenkins
Phone: (608) 264-7651

Email: <u>davidjjenkins@wisconsin.gov</u>

Federal Agency: Department of Energy
State Website: http://power.wisconsin.gov/

Federal Website: <a href="http://www1.eere.energy.energy.gov.cleancities/">http://www1.eere.energy.energy.gov.cleancities/</a>

**Program:** Highway Discretionary Grants

Amount: \$1,500,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local, State and Tribal Governments may apply for competitive grants

(minimum -- \$20 million, maximum \$300 million) for highway and bridge projects, public transportation projects, passenger and freight rail

projects, and port infrastructure investments

State Agency: Department of Transportation

State Contact: Casey Newman Phone: (608) 267-9618

Email: <u>kenneth.newman@dot.state.wi.us</u>
Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Website: <a href="http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm">http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economicrecovery/qandas.htm</a>

**Program:** Transportation Electrification

Amount: \$400,000,000 (Nationally)

Eligibility: Local and State Governments and metropolitan transportation

authorities may apply for shipside electrification of vehicles, truck stop electrification, airport ground support and cargo handling equipment.

State Agency: Department of Transportation

Federal Agency: Department of Energy

# LINKS

### **Congressman Steve Kagen:**

Home Page: <a href="http://Kagen.house.gov">http://Kagen.house.gov</a>

Recovery Act Fact Sheet: <a href="www.kagen.house.gov/pdf/JOBS%20TOUR%202009.pdf">www.kagen.house.gov/pdf/JOBS%20TOUR%202009.pdf</a>

Text of American Reinvestment and Recovery Act: <a href="http://kagen.house.gov/HR1.htm">http://kagen.house.gov/HR1.htm</a>

Wisconsin State Recovery Website: <a href="https://www.recovery.wisconsin.gov">www.recovery.wisconsin.gov</a>

Federal Recovery Website: <a href="https://www.recovery.gov">www.recovery.gov</a>